From: ERITH. Marianne

To:

Subject: RE: Washing Machine

Date: Tuesday, 2 October 2012 3:36:00 PM

Hi

Further to my conversation with last week | have arranged the new dishwasher to be

delivered this Friday. They will disconnect the old one, remove it and install the new one.

They will arrive between 10.00am and 4.00pm. They will call me an hour before hand and | will
meet them at your place to let them in if nobody is home.

If there is any problem with this please let me know.

Many Thanks,

Marianne Frith | Administrator | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies
Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli
NSW 2061

p: +61 2 9409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au

From: FRITH, Marianne

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2012 3:34 PM
To:

Subject: Washing Machine

Hi

| have been looking at replacement washing machines and just want to check the capacity of
your current one (in Kgs) to make sure | do not get a smaller one.

| will probably get a front loader, as opposed to a top loader which you have now, because
they are more energy and water efficient.

Also can you let me know which day/s would be the best this week or next for me to arrange
delivery and installation of the new machine?

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
























On 24/08/12 9:21 AM, "FRITH, Marianne" wrote:
Hi

Enclosed in the envelope | just handed you are two copies of the lease document, and a copy of the Mew Tenant
Checklist, as required by NSW Fair Trading. Please ensure both lease documents are signed by yourself,

and a witness and return to me for execution by the Bank. |1 am happy to act as your witness, | will be here until
4.30pm today and 5.30pm tomorrow.

Although the lease documents specify that a condition report is to be completed prior to signing the lease, due to
your time constraints before going away on Monday | confirm we will complete the condition report upon your
return.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Marianne Frith | Administrator | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies
Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli NSW 2061
p: +61 29409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au

This e-mail message (along with any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee and could contain
information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any
dissemination, copying or use of any of the information is prohibited. Please notify us immediately by return e-mail if
you are not the intended recipient and delete all copies of the original message and attachments.

This footnote also confirms that this message has been checked for computer viruses.















From: FRITH, Marianne

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2012 12:54 PM

To: '

Cc:

Subject: RE: , Kirribilli - Survey Report

Hi

Thank you for sending this through. I just have a couple of queries/minor changes to request:

e Page: 10 Carabella Street Table Total Levels should state “(Inc Ground Floor/Garage)” and Level
Numbers 0-2

Thank you,

Marianne Frith | Administrator | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies
Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli NSW 2061
p: +61 2 9409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au

From:
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2012 5:14 PM
To: FRITH, Marianne



Cc:
Subject: Survey Report

Hi Marianne

Please see the attached authorised Hazardous Materials Survey Report as requested for the properties
located at and 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli NSW.

No high risk materials were identified during the survey
inspections to bring to your immediate attention at this time.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries or require further clarification
Hazardous Materials Management Plan to follow one authorised

Kind regards

Invoice to follow

Senior Property Risk Consultant






FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
MINUTES OF PS MEETING

Held On: Monday, 29 October 2012
Present: Phoenix Chung PC
Marianne Frith MF
Ross Grasso RG
Bernhard Gregg BG
Linh Gutierrez LG
Apologies:

Meetinag opened at 9:00am

Mitch Hovey
James Matthews
Matilde Princiotta
Claude Pelosi
David Stanton

MH
JM
MP
CP
DS



COOMBS / CARABELLA ST

MF/CP
Projects
Leasing Nil
Rent Reviews Nil
MF/RG
Lease Expiries
Aug 12 Note New lease and condition report signed.




ISSUES/GOALS

ACTION

Rent Arrears

Action Plan

DUE
DATE

REVISED
DUE DATE

ACTION
BY

COMMENTS




12 Nov 12 DS MF RG PC CP JM BG MP
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